TWoton of Epper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 e Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

Date: Monday April 17, 2023
Subject:  Public Works’ Status Report
RE: March 2023 — Monthly Status Report

Sarah Franklin Public Works Related

sfranklin @i;ssr'gggéommd. gov e PWD attended the joint MML PWA quarterly meeting with Parks and Recreation.
There was a presentation by City Summit.

e PWD attended the MDOT monthly District 3 community meeting.
Vacant e PWD attended the Marlboro Day planning touch base meeting.
Commissioner ot .
e PWD attended the CB Trust grant application meeting.
e PWD completed multiple MMLPWA surveys.
e PWD & PWF continued New hire training and onboarding items.
e PWD & PWF attended the Inflation Reduction Act Clean Energy and Tax Credit
Thomas Hanchett

Commissioner / Treasurer seminar.
thanchett@uppermarlboromd.gov e PWD submitted FY24 budget and CIP asks.

Maintenance and Beautification
e PWC continued maintenance of Town equipment.
e PWC completed Brush clearing near playground entrance at TH.
e PWC began aerating, seeding, and fertilizing of Town owned property.
e PWC began clearing out flowerbeds at TH and Monument.
e PWD & PWF continued working on OSHA compliance items.
e PWC performed neighborhood checks during and after moderate wind events.
Street and Sidewalk / Mead & Hunt Update
Charles Colbert e PWF worked with CC Officer Stewart to fix broken/ loose meters along Main St
Commissioner e PWC cleared brush back on School Ln and MD 725.
ccolbert@uppermarlboromd.gov . . .
e PWD reviewed and sent edits to Mead and Hunt representatives to locate and
establish boundaries for certain roads.
e PWD conducted a site visit with representatives from Mead & Hunt to establish
boundaries. They also sent engineers to asses School Ln, Marlborough Ln, and
Spring Branch Dr.
e MDOT re-striped crosswalk at MD725 and Elm St.
e Street planters were freshened up with new Ivy and Pansies for Spring.
Refuse Accumulations
e Bulk day accumulations for solid wastes (Landfill) are 4.18 tons. Bulk day
accumulations for yard waste collections are 0.34 tons. There were no dump body
rentals for the month.
Sincerely,

Karen Lott

Commissioner
klott@uppermarlboromd.gov

Darnell F. Bond Il
Public Works Director
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